Stanford University Risk Management Memorandum

TO:
Risk Management

FROM:
______________________   __________      _________


Phone
Date

RE:
Volunteers

CC:


For information pertaining to a department’s engaging a volunteer, please complete this form or send a letter to Jeffrey Seilbach with the following:

· Name of volunteer: ___________________________________________________

· Department: ________________________________________

· Location: ___________________________________________________________

· Supervisor’s Name:___________________________________________________

· Job description and/or services provided:

· What benefit will volunteer receive: ______________________________________

___________________________________________________________________

· What benefit will Stanford receive: _______________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

· Date of Safety training: ________________________________________________

· Estimated time of volunteer activity: ______________________________________

· Was any commitment regarding liability or workers comp coverage provided?


Yes___  No___   If yes, please give details below:

shared file:volunteers
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